
FILLMORE COUNTY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
October 5, 2021 

Fillmore County Courthouse – Boardroom, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 
************************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
   The Fillmore County Board continues to have in-person/virtual meetings so that the public can participate in the meeting 

by phone or virtually if they choose.  To participate by phone Dial Toll Free 1-844-621-3956 or US Toll 1-415-655-0001 and 
enter Access Code; 2482 689 0942 to participate virtually go to www.webex.com, click on “join meeting” in top right corner of 

your screen; then enter the Meeting ID, 2482 689 0942 may need password Aa4Jppp3Zm2 
 

  9:00 a.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. Approve September 28, 2021 County Board minutes 
 
  Approve Commissioners Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
        9:05 a.m.       Jason Marquardt, Veteran Services Officer  

1. Consider request to approve the 2022 CVSO operational enhancement grant and grant 
expenditures 

       
        9:15 a.m. Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator  

1. Consider an access permit for Mitchell & Nikita Albrecht, section 10 of Fillmore 
Township.  

 
        9:20 a.m. Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer 

1. Consider request to keep Alexis Hall at 0.9 FTE permanently following the 3 month trial 
period initiated 6/25/21 
  

        9:30 a.m.  Citizen’s Input    
 
        9:35 a.m.        Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 

1.  Discussion and update regarding American Recovery Act Dollars 
   
  Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 
Meetings:   
Tuesday, October 5th         9:00 a.m.           Special Board Meeting ALL 
Monday, October 11th  6:00 p.m. DAC  Lentz 
Monday, October 11th         6:30 p.m. Semac (St. Charles)  Dahl 
Tuesday, October 12th         8:00 a.m. Facilities (CR 102U) Dahl, Hindt 
Tuesday, October 12th  9:00 a.m. Regular Board Meeting ALL 
 
COMMITTEE OPENINGS: 

Community Corrections Task Force – District 2   meets quarterly at noon  

http://www.webex.com/


This is a preliminary draft of the September 28, 2021, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the 
Board for use in preparing the official minutes. It is expected that there will be corrections, 
additions, and/or omissions before the final minutes are reviewed and officially approved by the 
County Board. 

******************************************************************************
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in special session this 
28th day in September, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County 
Courthouse, in the City of Preston. 
 
The following members were present: Commissioners Marc Prestby, Larry Hindt, Randy Dahl, 
Mitch Lentz and Duane Bakke. Others present were: Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer; Cristal 
Adkins, Zoning Administrator; Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk; Julia McCaslin, Accounting 
Technician; Sarah Monroe, DFO Victim Services; Laura Nauman, Women’s Shelter; Jessica 
Erickson, Public Health Director of Nursing; Brent Kohn, Highway Maintenance Supervisor; 
Kevin Olson, Social Services Manager; Lisa Dierks, University of Minnesota, Regional Director 
Southern MN; Michael Cruse, Ag Educator; Lukas Phillips, Youth Development Educator; 
Bonita Underbakke and Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal. 
 
Also, present via WebEx: Tara Kraling, Accounting Technician; Lori Affeldt, Finance Director; 
Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer; and Travis Warmka. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved the Agenda. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the following 
Consent Agenda: 

1. Approve September 14th, 2021 County Board minutes 
 

On motion by Hindt and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved the 
Commissioner’s Warrants. 
 
The Finance Department warrants were reviewed. 
 
Sara Monroe, DFO Victim Services and Laura Nauman, Women’s Shelter were present. 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved the 
proclamation for October as Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 
 
The various activities for the month were discussed; October 5th Soup for the Soul, October 12th 
Open House, October 19th “Why Does She Stay” and October 26th Wear Purple.  A flyer of all 
activities was presented to the Board. 
 



Lisa Dierks, Lukas Phillips & Michael Cruse, Representatives for the University of Minnesota, 
Extension were present. 
 
Ms. Dierks discussed the corrected Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) contract removing the 
recommendation for the Ag Intern. She also verified the agreement is three years, which allows 
counties to budget the 4-H intern along with the Extension agreement.   
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the corrected 
MOA Addendum for 2022-2024. 
 
Lisa Dierks introduced the new Youth Development Educator for Fillmore County.  Phillips 
noted that he is excited to work in Fillmore County and looks forward to the opportunities in his 
new role. 
 
Michael Cruse, University of Minnesota Ag Educator for Fillmore and Houston Counties 
informed the board that after 6 years he will be leaving his position for a position with the 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture. He appreciated the opportunity he had here and wishes 
the Board the best as they search for a new candidate to fill his role.  
 
Ms. Dierks provided an overview of the Agriculture Educator position and the hiring process. 
The Extension Committee from Fillmore and Houston County are looking for a permanent hire, 
but will hire an interim in the meantime.   
 
Kevin Olson, Social Services was present. 
 
On motion by Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the 2022/23 
Foster Care transportation contract between Fillmore Central, Kingsland, Lanesboro, Rushford-
Peterson, Mabel-Canton School districts and Fillmore County Social Services.   
 
Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved an access 
permit for Jerry Gingerich, section 34 of Amherst Township. 
 
Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the 
RESOLUTION 2021-048: for Authorizing Execution of Grant Agreement.  
 
Citizens input opened at 9:30 a.m. and closed at 9:30 a.m., as there was no one present to speak.  
 
Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer was present to speak. 



On motion by Prestby and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved the 
RESOLUTION 2021-049:  for the 2021 Bruening Rock Products contract. 
 
Mr. Gregg requested board approval for himself and Darrell Schmitt to attend the American 
Concrete Pavement Association Conference in California. Gregg informed the Board that 
Fillmore County is receiving an award for the County 1 project and that they would like to be 
able to be present at the conference to receive the award. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved Ron Gregg and 
Darrell Schmitt from the Highway Department to do out of state travel to attend the American 
Concrete Pavement Association Conference, with the ability to exceed the $500 out of state 
travel policy as long as they travel within their department travel budget. 
 
Mr. Gregg also informed the board that for a second year in the row the bridges in Fillmore 
County are 100 % in compliance during inspection.  Gregg noted Darrell Schmitt has done an 
excellent job leading the team and wants to ensure the public they are on top of bridge 
inspections. The board noted they appreciate the work bridge inspectors have done with bridge 
compliance.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the purchase of a motor grader.  Gregg noted there is $350,000 in 
the 2022 budget for a motor grader.  Paperwork was handed out with a quotes from John Deere 
and Ziegler. No decision was made at this time. Gregg just wanted to provide the information 
ahead of the request that will be coming in a few weeks. 
 
The chair recessed the meeting at 10:34 a.m. and resumed back in session at 10:40 a.m.  
 
John DeGeorge, Sheriff was present by Webex. 
 
DeGeorge presented a draft of a proposed All- Terrain Vehicles ordinance.  Administrator 
Hillery gave a breakdown on what steps would need to be taken to enact an ordinance.  
Discussion ensued.  Bakke provided some word omits and changes.  DeGeorge noted he would 
bring back the proposed 2nd draft at the next Board meeting. 
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator was present. 
 
Ms. Hillery presented the 2022 Budget numbers and a proposed Preliminary Levy for 2022.  The 
insurance changes to the budget numbers along with suggested adjustments was provided in a 
spreadsheet which concluded with a suggested preliminary levy increase of 3.49% from 2021 to 
2022.  
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the 
RESOLUTION 2021-050:  Preliminary Levy for 2022. 
 



A review of the calendar was made with the following committee reports and announcements 
given:  Bakke- historical society annual meeting is October 30th talking about German POWS 
stationed in Minnesota. Bakke went over the One Watershed One Plan.  Bakke and Lentz 
Wellness met last week with and listed upcoming events in the county.  Bakke and Lentz – AMC 
Policy Committee meetings. 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Hindt, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m. 



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

84.00
09/07/2021 09/28/2021

206.82
09/13/2021 09/13/2021

218.31
09/20/2021 09/20/2021

100.80
09/03/2021 09/28/2021

1,895.00
09/15/2021 09/15/2021

15,926.01
09/20/2021 10/19/2021

152.75
09/26/2021 10/25/2021

1,052.32

84.00  1

425.13  2

100.80  1

609.93

1,895.00  1

16,078.76  2

17,973.76

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

Dahl/Randy5887

01-003-000-0000-6335 Sept 21 Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Dahl/Randy Transactions5887

Fillmore Co Journal82132

01-003-000-0000-6233 Summary of 8/24 Mtg Minutes 127142 Publications N

01-003-000-0000-6233 Summary of 9/7 Mtg Minutes 127888 Publications N

Fillmore Co Journal Transactions82132

Prestby/Marc1152

01-003-000-0000-6335 Sept 2021 Meeting mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Prestby/Marc Transactions1152

3 Board Of Commissioners 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 Information SystemsDEPT

CPS Technologies6677

01-060-000-0000-6640 Oct 2021 Maintenance 380825 Equipment Purchased N

CPS Technologies Transactions6677

Marco,Inc2545

01-060-000-0000-6640 9/20/21-10/19/21 Contract base INV9147230 Equipment Purchased N

01-060-000-0000-6640 Legacy-Zix 9/26/21-10/25/21 INV9164731 Equipment Purchased N

Marco,Inc Transactions2545

60 Information Systems 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

62 ElectionsDEPT

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS4430

01-062-000-0000-6461 2021 Special Election ballots 39817 Ballots Y

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

09/24/2021 09/24/2021

799.95
09/24/2021 09/24/2021

117.09
09/27/2021 09/27/2021

90.00
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

1.68
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

90.00
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

22.40
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

45.00

1,052.32  1

1,052.32

799.95  1

799.95

117.09  1

117.09

91.68  2

112.40  2

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS Transactions4430

62 Elections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

103 AssessorDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-103-000-0000-6244 KP Appraisal Courses Continuing Education N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

103 Assessor 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

104 GisDEPT

Newman Signs272

01-104-000-0000-6514 Signs TRFINV034026 Address Signs N

Newman Signs Transactions272

104 Gis 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

105 Planning And ZoningDEPT

Bisek/Andrew R5479

01-105-000-0000-6104 Sept PC Mtg & Tour per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Sept PC Tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Bisek/Andrew R Transactions5479

Duxbury/Steve2540

01-105-000-0000-6104 Sept PC Mtg & Tour per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Sept PC Mtg & Tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Duxbury/Steve Transactions2540

JOHNSON/TRINITY4874

01-105-000-0000-6104 Sept PC Meeting per Diem Per Diem N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparal Group

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparal Group

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

09/20/2021 09/20/2021

23.52
09/20/2021 09/20/2021

90.00
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

38.08
09/20/2021 09/23/2021

45.00
09/20/2021 09/20/2021

12.32
09/20/2021 09/20/2021

71.00
09/22/2021 09/22/2021

112.58
09/21/2021 09/21/2021

98.00
09/29/2021 09/29/2021

68.52  2

128.08  2

57.32  2

458.00

71.00  1

112.58  1

98.00  1

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-105-000-0000-6335 Sept PC Meeting mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

JOHNSON/TRINITY Transactions4874

Ruskell/Gary L6904

01-105-000-0000-6104 Sept PC Mtg & Tour per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Sept PC Mtg & Tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Ruskell/Gary L Transactions6904

Thompson/Thomas A6315

01-105-000-0000-6104 Sept PC Tour per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Sept PC Tour mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Thompson/Thomas A Transactions6315

105 Planning And Zoning 5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

6978

01-111-000-0000-6377 Dust mop service 256000033908 Fees And Service Charges N

Transactions6978

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-111-000-0000-6317 Air handler filters Building Maintenance N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Preston Servicemen's Club-Flag Account9118

01-111-000-0000-6377 3 Flags for the Courthouse Fees And Service Charges N

Preston Servicemen's Club-Flag Account Transactions9118

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

459.25
08/01/2021 08/31/2021

1,338.65
09/16/2021 09/16/2021

45.00
09/20/2021 09/20/2021

525.00
09/23/2021 09/23/2021

102.45
09/22/2021 09/22/2021

95.49
08/25/2021 09/23/2021

281.58

459.25  1

1,338.65  1

45.00  1

1,842.90

525.00  1

102.45  1

627.45

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

111 Facilites Mtce 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

Further6157

01-149-000-0000-6289 Sept Participation Fee 15786642 Select Account Adm. N

Further Transactions6157

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES4344

01-149-000-0000-6203 August 2021 WAN Services DV21080326 Telephone N

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES Transactions4344

Wright/Sandra6050

01-149-000-0000-6104 HRA Meeting per diem Per Diem N

Wright/Sandra Transactions6050

149 Other General Government 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 SheriffDEPT

Olmsted County4120

01-202-000-0000-6357 EVOC Training SHER-138855 Peace Officer Training Expense N

Olmsted County Transactions4120

Root River Auto Bus & Diesel LLC6686

01-202-000-0000-6310 2304 Squad Maintenance 11033 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Root River Auto Bus & Diesel LLC Transactions6686

202 Sheriff 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

Preston Foods81511

01-251-000-0000-6377 Jail supplies Fees And Service Charges N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

114.58
09/21/2021 09/21/2021

920.68
09/16/2021 09/16/2021

62.94
09/08/2021 09/08/2021

6.45
09/21/2021 09/21/2021

60.00
07/19/2021 07/19/2021

5,338.24

95.49  1

95.49

114.58  1

920.68  1

62.94  1

1,098.20

6.45  1

6.45

60.00  1

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Preston Foods Transactions81511

251 County Jail 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-441-000-0000-6335 LTC Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

Haakenson Electric, Inc3370

01-441-000-0000-6447 2 outlets, move light switch 5943 LPHA Grant Expenses N

Haakenson Electric, Inc Transactions3370

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

01-441-000-0000-6447 PH & Paula business cards 226405 LPHA Grant Expenses N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

441 Public Health 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

442 Wic ProgramDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-442-000-0000-6335 WIC Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

442 Wic Program 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Bridging20038

01-443-000-0000-6433 Household essentials #4153 19444 Waiver Reimbursables N

Bridging Transactions20038

Sanofi Pasteur Inc7320

01-443-000-0000-6431 Fluzone HD QIV 917339103 Drugs & Medicine Y

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

09/22/2021 09/22/2021

4.71
09/21/2021 09/21/2021

18,130.55
09/28/2021 09/28/2021

1,818.19
09/27/2021 09/27/2021

2,689.38
09/29/2021 09/29/2021

222.40
08/16/2021 08/29/2021

5,338.24  1

5,398.24

4.71  1

22,638.12  3

22,642.83

222.40  1

222.40

53,226.59

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Sanofi Pasteur Inc Transactions7320

443 Nursing Service 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-446-000-0000-6335 MCH Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

Houston County Public Health1285

01-446-000-0000-6088 LPH Aug 21 N

01-446-000-0000-6088 MCH Aug 2021 N

01-446-000-0000-6088 CTC Aug 2021 N

Houston County Public Health Transactions1285

446 Mch Program 2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

602 County Extension ServiceDEPT

Regents Of The University Of Minnesota1671

01-602-000-0000-6277 August Intern-Kaci 03000027853 Alternative Funding Contract N

Regents Of The University Of Minnesota Transactions1671

602 County Extension Service 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 40 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

200.00

8.92

72.00

51.99

12,516.00

2,034.72

42.00

297.72

50.00

22.50

7.50

34.00

6,083.85

327.00

33.00

24.50

200.00  1

8.92  1

72.00  1

51.99  1

12,516.00  1

2,034.72  1

14,883.63

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Brand/Dale5508

13-310-000-0000-6466 9/29 safety shoes Safety Materials N

Brand/Dale Transactions5508

Cintas Corporation No.26150

13-310-000-0000-6293 9/28 uniform Payer12714220 Uniform Expense N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

Core & Main LP5924

13-310-000-0000-6520 6/23 culvert repair P120318 Culverts N

Core & Main LP Transactions5924

Preston Auto Parts5988

13-310-000-0000-6466 8/2 supplies 683742 Safety Materials N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Thompson Sand9109

13-310-000-0000-6506 9/25 sand Sand N

Thompson Sand Transactions9109

Winona County6849

13-310-000-0000-6505 9/21 rock 20210910 Aggregate N

Winona County Transactions6849

310 Highway Maintenance 6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

Bauer Built Inc3691

13-330-000-0000-6516 8/16 labor 45442 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 8/16 tires/parts 45442 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 8/25 labor 45575 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 8/25 tires/parts 45575 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/2 tires/parts 45685 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/2 labor 45685 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/21 tires/parts 45850 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/21 labor 45850 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/27 labor 45978 Tires & Repairs N

13-330-000-0000-6516 9/27 tires/parts 45978 Tires & Repairs N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

399.04

1,854.07

48.00

99.98

274.25

27.99

1.29

6.99

8.48

17.57

7.69

135.65

69.99

57.48

90.00

4.47

0.66

141.98

210.23

16.78

12.49

7.99

5.56

88.49

36.99

6,922.07  10

399.04  1

1,854.07  1

48.00  1

1,323.00  22

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Bauer Built Inc Transactions3691

Emergency Automotive Technology, Inc3550

13-330-000-0000-6575 9/20 parts MP091421-51 Machinery Parts N

Emergency Automotive Technology, Inc Transactions3550

Hovey Oil Co Inc3714

13-330-000-0000-6561 9/14 #2 diesel 3770 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Hovey Oil Co Inc Transactions3714

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC83550

13-330-000-0000-6575 9/9 parts 1818 Machinery Parts N

Kelly Printing & Signs LLC Transactions83550

Preston Auto Parts5988

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/2 parts 683655 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/4 parts 683946 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/4 parts 684085 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/9 parts 684500 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/9 bldg maint 684502 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/9 supplies 684577 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/9 parts 684615 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/9 supplies 684634 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/10 parts 684757 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/12 parts 684987 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/12 parts 685027 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/13 parts 685183 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/16 supplies 685436 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/16 parts 685564 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/17 parts 685695 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/18 supplies 685734 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/18 bldg maint 685849 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/19 parts 685888 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/19 supplies 685917 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/25 parts 686601 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/31 parts 687319 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/31 bldg maint 687355 Building Maintenance N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

203.28
203.28  1

10,749.46

25,633.09

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Rochester Motor Cars20018

13-330-000-0000-6575 9/22 parts 716134 Machinery Parts N

Rochester Motor Cars Transactions20018

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 6 Vendors 36 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 42 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Airport Fund23

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21

5,830.00
10/08/2021 10/08/2021

52,470.00
10/08/2021 10/08/2021

58,300.00  2

58,300.00

58,300.00

137,159.68

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

350 County AirportDEPT

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc-Seh2674

23-350-000-0000-6612 T Hangar Design 10% 411241 CARES/CRRSA/ARPA N

23-350-000-0000-6628 T Hangar Design 90% 411241 Fed Improvement Const/Grant N

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc-Seh Transactions2674

350 County Airport 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

23 County Airport FundFund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 44 Vendors 84 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

11:02AM9/30/21
Page 12

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 53,226.59 1

 25,633.09 13

 58,300.00 23

 137,159.68

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

County Airport Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:34AM9/30/21

500.00
09/15/2021 09/15/2021

408.99
07/20/2021 10/19/2021

124.69
08/24/2021 09/24/2021

500.00  1

500.00

408.99  1

408.99

124.69  1

124.69

1,033.68

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

AMC/MACA7040

01-003-000-0000-6245 21 AMC Fall Policy Conference 59224 Registration Fees N

AMC/MACA Transactions7040

3 Board Of Commissioners 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Svcs,LLC2521

01-149-000-0000-6310 Mail machine lease 7/20-10/19 3104994613 Maintenance Agreement N

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Svcs,LLC Transactions2521

149 Other General Government 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

MN Energy Resources Corporation6094

01-251-000-0000-6255 Jail September gas 3865160605 Gas N

MN Energy Resources Corporation Transactions6094

251 County Jail 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:34AM9/30/21

74.52

47.04

55.40

66.31

47.99

16.16

74.52  1

74.52

232.90  5

232.90

307.42

1,341.10

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

300 Highway AdministrationDEPT

Frontier Communications1829

13-300-000-0000-6203 9/22 telephone 5079373211 Telephone N

Frontier Communications Transactions1829

300 Highway Administration 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

MN Energy Resources Corporation6094

13-330-000-0000-6255 9/23 natural gas 0502458275 Gas N

13-330-000-0000-6255 9/24 natural gas 0502625354 Gas N

13-330-000-0000-6255 9/22 natural gas 0506251865 Gas N

13-330-000-0000-6255 9/22 natural gas 0507313281 Gas N

13-330-000-0000-6255 9/20 natural gas 0507351562 Gas N

MN Energy Resources Corporation Transactions6094

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 6 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 9 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:34AM9/30/21 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 1,033.68 1

 307.42 13

 1,341.10

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .















































 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: Amount of time requested (minutes): 

 
Dept: Zoning Prepared by:   
 
State item(s) of business with brief analysis.  Provide relevant material for documentation.  Outline in detail any action requested of the 
County Board.  Indicate amount of time needed for each item. 

 

 
 
 
 
All requests for County Board agenda time must be in the office of the County Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. 
(noon) Wednesday to be on the agenda for the following Tuesday's meeting of the County Board 
of Commissioners 

 
Consent Agenda:                      Documentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
  
 Consider an access permit for Mitchell & Nikita Albrecht, section 10 of Fillmore Township.    Yes 

 Kristi Ruesink for Cristal Adkins 

10/5/21  5 



9/30/21







All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Administrator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us or tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 10/5/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 
 

 
Regular Agenda:                       Documentation 
1. Consider request to keep Alexis Hall at 0.9 FTE permanently following 

the 3 month trial period initiated 6/25/21 
NO 

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

 

5 

Administration Lindsi Engle 

mailto:bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us

	1.1  AGENDA 10 05 21
	2.1 MINUTES 9 28 21
	3.1 Commissioner Warrants 10-8
	3.2 Finance Warrants 10-1
	4.1 Veterans-CVSO Grant
	5.1 Zoning- Request for Board Action Form
	5.2 Zoning Access Permit Application
	6.1 HR board request Agenda 10 05 21

